Beaches and Rows Committee Meeting Minutes Wednesday, March 9, 2022 @ 6:00PM – Zoom meeting

Call to order and request volunteer to record meeting minutes

Meeting called to order at 6:04PM.

Volunteers and members roll call and introduction of new volunteers and guests

Patty Arnestad, Maureen Dagon, Kathy Feldman, Janet Garrett, Marge Nichols, Teri Nixon, Kelly Verrett and Mary Withey

Approve previous meeting minutes – January 12, 2022

The minutes from the February 9, 2022, were approved. Patty motion, Marge seconded.

Updates from Stewards/Committee members regarding issues/condition of Beaches/ROWS

Main Beach

No issues at this time. A volleyball net will be purchased and set-up in May.

Elsmere

No issues at this time.

Francis

The crumbling wall adjacent to the ROW is crumbling and pieces of cement are falling into the lake. The need for a survey continues to be discussed and the committee agrees, a survey is needed so improvements can be made to this ROW.

Oakland

No issues at this time. Trees were taken down per the ALD Tree Management plan.

Meadowbrook

No issues at this time.

Cove

Maintenance to this ROW will be needed in the Spring. Grass seed will be planted in the Spring. The silt fence will be removed.

Lollipop Beach

The committee will research the price of a bench and plaque to honor Jeff Hatch. Adding a metal picnic table was also discussed. The silt fence will be removed.

Ryan Terrace

No issues at this time. The silt fence will be removed.

Manion

Place big rocks near the entrance of the ROW a few feet apart, allowing residents to bring their boats through the rocks, but not allowing vehicles to disturb the stone. A volunteer has rocks that could be used for this purpose. Frank will meet a committee member at this ROW to discuss the placement of the rocks.

Other

A committee volunteer reviewed all signs at both beaches and all ROW's. The "no dogs on the beach" information posted on signs at Lollipop, Oakland and Main are incorrect. The signs need to be corrected prior to the start of the season.

The large white signs at Lollipop and Main Beach state "No Animals Between May 1 and Sept 30" – the correct date is April 1at – September 30th.

The sign at Oakland states "No Dogs on Swim Beaches or ALD Properties May 1 thru Sept 31" – May 1st should be April 1st and the last day in September is the 30th – not the 31st. This sign should be removed.

The Committee is requesting the BOD purchase 6-additional no-smoking signs to support the big red signs and correct the "no animals on the beach" dates on the two large white signs at Lollipop and Main Beach.

The additional 6-no smoking signs need to be hung at Manion, Ryan Terrace, Cove, Meadowbrook, Frances and Elsmere.

Committee volunteers were made aware of the Board openings.

The BOD is reviewing the Boat Rack protocol request document submitted by a B & R member.

Spring clean-up was discussed with members and volunteers.

Motion to adjourn:

Patty made a motion to adjourn, and Mary seconded. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 6:58PM.

Next meeting date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022

Respectfully submitted, Teri Nixon